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                                                                     김대균의 Tycoon 토익 첫걸음

< 김대균의 Tycoon 토익 첫걸음 – Lesson 21 >
[PART 4] 8개의 이야기
2. 친절한 안내자들
-Exercise 2 [교재 155페이지]
공항
1. Where does this announcement take place?

(A) At a train station

(B) At an airport

(C) At a baggage carousel

(D) At a sporting event

2. Of the following travelers, who may board first?

(A) A passenger with three bags

(B) A newly married couple

(C) An elderly lady over 60

(D) A boy traveling alone

3. According to the speaker, when will boarding begin?

(A) In 10 minutes

(B) In 30 minutes

(C) In 1 hour

(D) In 2 hours
3. 녹음된 목소리

-Exercise 3 [교재 157페이지]
음성 메시지
1. Where does Darci O’Dell most likely work?

(A) At a car rental office

(B) At an auto part supplier

(C) At a post office

(D) At a dentist’s office
2. When will Mr. Ham return?

(A) Monday

(B) Tuesday

(C) Wednesday

(D) Thursday

3. How can Mr. Ham be reached after 6:00?

(A) By calling his cell phone

(B) By calling the office

(C) By sending an e-mail

(D) By visiting his office
2. 친절한 안내자들 <정답>

1. B
2. D
3. A
3. 녹음된 목소리 <정답>
1. B
2. B
3. C

[PART 7] 떠나볼까요?
- PRE TEST 1 [교재 271페이지]
Questions 1-4 refer to the following e-mail message.

From: culturemexico@study.com

To: V.serge@southerncollege.com

Date: November 9

Subject: Position offered

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Dear Ms. Serge,
We are pleased to be able to offer you a teaching position in our Mexico City school beginning in

March next year. This position will involve teaching a range of university students and business

professionals in our modern office located in the center of the city. Your hours of work will be from 8 am to 6 pm, Monday to Friday, although this can vary according to students’ needs.

You’ll be provided with free accommodation that is a 10-minute walk from the school. It is a fully

furnished single studio and includes weekly maid service. While we cover the monthly rent, you will be expected to pay for all utilities such as gas, electricity and phone charges.
For your information, Mexico City is hot all year round so you will need to prepare lightweight,

smart-yet-casual clothing suitable for a professional environment. Mexicans tend to dress well and you should not wear extremely casual attire such as jeans and t-shirts to work.

We will courier a flight ticket to you as soon as you confirm your address. Please reply to this e-mail with your full address as soon as possible.
Best Regards

Jose Carrero

1. What does Mr. Carrero ask Serge to do?

(A) Send her résumé

(B) Go to the nearest Mexican Embassy

(C) Phone him as soon as possible

(D) Send her address by e-mail

2. When will Serge work?

(A) Every weekend and two weekdays

(B) Every weekday, excluding weekends

(C) Four days including weekends

(D) Seven days per week
3. What is one thing for which Ms. Serge is required to pay?

(A) Weekly maid service

(B) Transportation to Mexico City

(C) The utility bills

(D) The cost of furniture in the studio

4. What advice does Mr. Carrero give to Serge?

(A) She should pack lightweight, dress clothing.

(B) She should buy a suit and ties.

(C) She should pack many pairs of jeans.

(D) She should purchase a winter coat.

< 정답 >

1. D
2. B
3. C
4. A
-PRE TEST 2 [교재 274페이지]
Questions 1-3 refer to the following invoice.

Southern Supplies Ltd.

Packaging slip

Ship to: Seaton Furniture Company

762 Ocean Terrace

North Shore

Sydney

• Cartons: 12

• Order Number: XC23409

• Packed by: Trisha Devlon

• Quantity Description Comment

Wooden table legs (50 pine and 20 teak)

Varnish for furniture (7 large bottles)

• Items which are currently out of stock

Furniture polish (dark)

Furniture polish (light)

Payment by credit card was received on Thursday November 16.
Upon opening the cartons please check all items to ensure the correct quantities and products have been received.

If you do not contact our office within 3 working days, we will be unable to alter your order. We apologize for the delay in sending your furniture polish as this item is out of stock. We will send you the outstanding items within seven days.
If you have any queries or problems with your order, please contact our service manager, Deborah Markle, on our toll free number - (0508) 778 4356.
1. Who ordered the items?

(A) Deborah Markle

(B) Trisha Devlon

(C) Southern Supplies Ltd.

(D) Seaton Furniture Company

2. Which items are included in this shipment?

(A) Varnish and table legs

(B) Furniture polish

(C) Wardrobes

(D) Wooden benches

3. When will the out-of-stock items arrive?

(A) On November 16th

(B) Within 3 days

(C) Within a week

(D) It’s not produced anymore.

< 정답 >

1. D
2. A
3. C
LC 정복 - 미국식 & 영국식 발음 비교 
1. Consumers have increased purchase protection in case they have trouble with the merchant and need to dispute a charge.

판매점과 문제가 있어서 청구액에 대한 논쟁이 필요한 경우 소비자들은 구매에 대해 더 많은 보호를 받습니다.

2. And there are also additional discounts you may receive from using credit. 
그리고 신용카드 이용을 통해 추가 할인을 받을 수도 있습니다.

3. The important thing to remember in all this is to plan your spending ahead and to never be late on payments.

이 모든 것들과 더불어 기억해야 할 중요한 점은 지출을 미리 계획하고 절대로 지불을 연체하지 말아야 한다는 점입니다.

4. We’d like to announce that the boarding process for American Flight 323 bound for London will soon begin. 
곧 런던행 미 항공기 323편의 탑승이 시작될 예정임을 알려 드립니다.

5. As this is a full flight, we remind passengers that carry-on baggage is limited to one per passenger.

비행기가 만석이므로 기내 휴대 수하물은 1인당 한 개로 제한됨을 상기시켜 드립니다.
김대균의 SWT 속으로
Speaking Test
Read a text aloud
문장 읽기
	[Questions 1-2: Read a text aloud]
Directions: In this part of the test, you will read aloud the text on the screen. You will have 45 seconds to prepare. Then you will have 45 seconds to read the text aloud.


	[Questions 1-2: Read a text aloud]
1. All Greg’s Groceries customers are invited to gather near the bakery section for a free cake-decorating demonstration, which will be conducted by our very own pastry chef, Walter Yikeman. Walter has worked in our bakery for over five years, and is a store expert on anything baked. The demonstration will guide you through the intricate process of decorating a cake, including how to frost a double-layered cake, and how to write delicate messages using a pastry tool. After the thirty minute session, you will be encouraged to stay and sample three of Walter’s most popular cakes: the Chocolate Mountain, Vanilla Lace, and Strawberry Bonanza.


	All Greg’s Groceries customers /are invited to gather /near the bakery section /for a free cake-decorating demonstration, /which will be conducted /by our very own pastry chef,/ Walter Yikeman. /Walter has worked in our bakery /for over five years, /and is a store expert on anything baked. /The demonstration will guide you /through the intricate process of decorating a cake, /including how to frost a double-layered cake, /and how to write delicate messages /using a pastry tool. /After the thirty minute session, /you will be encouraged to stay /and sample three of Walter’s most popular cakes: /the Chocolate Mountain, Vanilla Lace, /and Strawberry Bonanza.
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